
Turner, Michele 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Fink, Mark J (DFG) <mark.fink@alaska.gov> 
Tuesday, January 06, 2015 10:18 AM 
Turner, Michele 

Subject: FW: Funny River West USAD; Ordinance 2014-19-35 
Attachments: OSL 1066 Assessment notice. pdf; Funny River WEST USAD response May 2014.doc 

Ms. Turner, 
I was told to forward this on to you. Thanks for your assistance. 

Mark 

Mark Fink " 
Habitat Biologist . 
Access Defense Program 
Alaska Department of Fish and Game 
333 Raspberry Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99518 
Phone 907-267-2338 
Fax 907-2674-2464 

From: Fink, Mark J (DFG) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 10:14 AM 
To: Blankenship, Johni (GOV sponsored) 
Cc: Schoniger, Cindy K (DNR); Leclair, Claire H (DNR); Adoko, Ashlee K (DNR) 
Subject: Funny River West USAD; Ordinance 2014-19-35 

Mr. Blankenship, 

The Alaska Department of Fish and Game (ADF&G) is in receipt of your December 19, 2014 notice for a public hearing to 
hear objections to the final assessment roll for the Funny River West Natural Gas Utility Special Assessment District. The 
notice indicates that a parcel managed by ADF&G, Kenai Peninsula Borough parcel No. 066-350-004, would be included 
in the Special Assessment District, and further identifies an assessed value. ADF&G does have management of the 
subject parcel under a management right assignment from the Alaska Department of Natural Resources {DNR). DNR and 
ADF&G are opposed to the assessment for gas line purposes to parcels that are owned by the State of Alaska. DNR 
provided a statement to Ms. Boucher (petitioner) last May indicating that, while the State is not against a natural gas 
distribution line for the Funny River area, the State is not bound to provide this type of service on State-owned lands 
(attached). DNR/Division of State Parks and Public Facilities provided a similar statement to Ms. Boucher. ADF&G 
requests that this information be provided to the KPB Assembly before the public hearing, or at least prior to any action 
on a motion to enact Ordinance 2014-19-35. 

Please contact me if you have questions. Thanks. 

Mark 

Mark Fink 
Habitat Biologist 
Access Defense Program 
Alaska Department of Fish and Game 
333 Raspberry Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99518 
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THE STATE 

of ALASKA 
GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELL 

May 16,2014 

Elizabeth Boucher 
25660 Kokanee A venue 
Soldonta, Alaska 99669 

Re: Funny River West USAD 

Department of Natural Resources 
DIVISION OF PARKS AND OUTDOOR RECREATION 

Director's Office 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1380 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501-3561 

Main: 907.269.8700 
Fax: 907.269.8907 

KPB Parcel Numbers 066-02?-14 and 066-350-001 through 004 
' ~ " 

Dear Ms. Boucher, 

This is regardi~i~ the petiti~nfor the nahrral :gas ~tility special' assessment district 
proposal for the.F1llllly River. West us . .Ap. ' . ' . :: ·-. -.: 

On behalf of the State ofi\.laska, this office would. like·to go on record as being 
opposed, to the assessment for gas line· purposes to the subject lands that are 
owned. by the State -of Alaska. · The st~te is not bollll.d· by statUte to provide this 
type of service on· state oWn.ed lands: . We are not againsf a Natural Gas 
Distribution Line for our neighbors, but_ the state m?st be .specifically funded by 
the legislature Tor this type of expenditur~. 

< ' ,,· 

A search. of o-yr r~cords i.nd~~at~s fue pili:cets·listed above.ar~ bwned by the State 
of Alas!(a aild ma11aged as the Funny River State Re~reation Site.· ·. · 

• . '" . . . '~ !' . . • ' . • ,., • •-' ' . • ' ' • 

Claire Holland LeClair · . 
Deputy Di~ector/Chief of Field Operati~ns. 


































